

JENNIFER LUCIFORA / RÉSUMÉ

3698 GRENFEL RD. BARRIE, ONTARIO L4M 4S4 jlucifora.com / 705 735 9330 / jlucifora@bell.net

Professional Profile:

An enthusiastic team-player and experienced client liaison.

Excellent verbal and written communication skills.

Trained in a variety of software and can learn new programs without difficulty.

Takes initiative and completes tasks under minimal supervision.

Refined tact, diplomacy and problem-solving skills.

Experience

- Georgian College School of Design and Visual Art, Barrie, Ontario: Instructor (2002- Present)
 - Developed the Hand Drafting and Design Technology courses, Interior Decorating Program.
 - Instructor for Hand Drafting and Design Technology courses.
 - Instructor for Sustainable Design and Global Issues, Interior Design Program.
 - Instructor for Contract Documentation, Interior Design Program.
 - Instructor for Design and Basic Drafting (Part time studies).
 - Instruction for Interior Design Studio (Part time studies).
- Lucifora Design Self-owned Business, Bradford Ontario: Interior Design (2007-Present)
 - Client and consultant relations.
 - Follow up meetings and site visits.
 - Produce architectural and interior design presentations.
 - Produce and ensure quality detail of architectural working drawings.
- Allstone Quarry Products Inc., Schomberg, Ontario: Engineering/ Interior Design (2010) Part-time
 - Quantity take offs.
 - Client and consultant meetings.
 - Product engineering and detail design for in house manufacturing.
 - On site measuring.
- Ambience Interiors Inc., Woodbridge, Ontario: Interior Design (2010)- Part-time
 - Represent the firm in client and consultant relations
 - Produce interior design presentations.
 - Company Marketing, company booth design
- Kohn Partnership Architects Inc. Toronto, Ontario: Interior Design & Architectural Technology, (2003- 2010)
 - Represent the firm in client and consultant relations
 - Follow up meetings and site visits
 - Produce architectural and interior design presentations
 - Produce and ensure quality detail of architectural working drawings
 - Developed working drawings for low/ mid-rise residential and commercial projects, including site plans, floor plans, elevations, sections and details.
 - Ensured all drawings adhered to the Ontario Building Code.
- Intra Architects Inc., Vaughn, Ontario : Interior Design (2003)
 - Developed presentations and working drawings for residential developers and individual clients.
 - Ensured all drawings adhered to the Ontario Building Code.
 - Represented the firm in client and consultant relations.
- Renaissance Nouveau Design. Barrie, Ontario, Architectural Technology, (2001 2003)
 - Developed presentations and full set working drawings for residential developers.
 - Ensured all drawings adhered to the Ontario Building Code.

). Lucifora

JENNIFER LUCIFORA / RÉSUMÉ

3698 GRENFEL RD. BARRIE, ONTARIO L4M 4S4 jlucifora.com / 705 735 9330 / jlucifora@bell.net

Selected Projects:

Commercial

Yonge Eglinton Centre Food Court, Toronto, Ontario

15,246 SF +/-

Client: RIOCAN

Food court renovation

Commercial

34, 058 SF +/-

Cachet Woods Court Commercial, Markham, Ontario

Client: Silvercourt Developments Inc.

Residential

Kennedy & Denison Residential Development, Markham, Ontario Client: The Remington Group

275,000 SF +/-

Common Areas, Typical Suite Interior Design and Sales Pavilion

Residential/Commercial

800,000 SF +/-

Pacific Mall & Market Village Development, Markham, Ontario

Client: The Remington Group

Education:

2001

Honors Diploma, Interior Design

Georgian College of Applied Arts & Technology, Barrie, Ontario

1998

Honors Certificate, Design Fundamentals

Georgian College of Applied Arts & Technology, Barrie, Ontario

Computer Skills:

Environments:

PC (Microsoft XP/Vista); Mac (OSX 10.4 & 10.5)

Software:

Adobe Illustrator & Photoshop, Autodesk

Architectural Desktop 2004, 2007 & 2010, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel

&PowerPoint)

Awards & Accreditations

2013

ARIDO, Educator member

2008

Member, Georgian College Interior Decoration Advisory Committee

2004

Participant in Development of Interior Decoration Program, Georgian College

2001

Member, ARIDO

2001

Awarded Office Source Scholarship for Interior Design Awarded SMED International Interior Design Award

References:

Available Upon Request